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* June 19, 1580

Mr. M. R, Peterson

Acting Assistant Director

Office of International Programs

U. S. Nuclear Reculatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Peterson:

Please grant us a license to export an "empty" 30-A cylinder to France
consistent with the reguirements of the enclosed application.

We will appreciate your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely yours,

R, P. Keaznan
International Customer Services
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Enclosure

cc: H. Moers
M. Hersch



